DPynamic

SPORTS CONSTRUCTION, INE.

Confidential Proposal

Date: February 18, 2021
To: Tom Hibbard
Project: Haddam Killingsworth High School

Section Bid:  Additional Track Striping

Dynamic Sports Construction Inc. is pleased to offer the following proposal to supply and install the additional striping for the
sum of:

$5,857.00
(Five Thousand Eight Hundred Fifty-Seven Dollars Zero Cents)

This Bid Includes:

e Room Number Gymnasium

e Square Footage N/A

e Wage Scale Prevailing

e Estimated Install 2021

e Additional striping for hurdle lines, break lines, start/finish lines.
e Installation per manufacturer’s current specifications

e Game line colors from manufacturer’s standard color selection.
This Bid Excludes:
e Base Moldings or thresholds
Shop drawing or additional mobilization.
Removal of any bond prohibiting substances.
Leveling of the receiving surface or any floor preparation other than normal sweeping.
Payment and Performance Bonds

NOTE: Installation will begin upon acceptance of clean, dry substrate and job conditions as set out in the manufacturer’s
specifications. This proposal_is valid for a period of 60 days. Please allow a minimum of 60 days from receipt of the contract for
our administrative, credit approval and material manufacturing processes to be completed prior to mobilization. Addenda ()
have been reviewed.

Dynamic Sports Construction, Inc. offers a complete line of synthetic flooring surfaces to meet the demands of today’s high use
facilities. Our systems include indoor & outdoor track surfaces, multipurpose athletic flooring, weight rooms, fitness centers
aerobic rooms, gymnasium and cafetorium surfacing. DSC product technicians are full-time employees (not sub-contractors),
and are as experienced and professional as anyone in the industry, all having worked with our products for a minimum of ten
years.

Your consideration of our bid is greatly appreciated. If you have any questions regarding this quotation, please do not hesitate to
call me at my office-732-701-9100 or my cell 732-948-9641.

Respectfully submitted,
Kirby Foray

Regional Vice President
kforay@dynamicsportsconstruction.com
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